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May 6, 2025

TO: Dr. Randal O’Brien

FROM: Susan Jackson

SUBJECT: CTE Board Recognitions

The CTE Department would like to recognize the following students and teachers for achieving 
superior honors at the Future Business Leaders of America, Family, Career and Community 
Leaders of America, and Technology Student Association State Competitions. These students 
advanced to the National FBLA, FCCLA and TSA Competitions which will be held in June. We 
congratulate them on their accomplishment.

FBLA, GCM

Patrick Bourde Jr., (11th Grade) Goose Creek Memorial High School 
• Parliamentary Procedure – 1st Place
• Teacher – Joseph Freeman and Laura Rios

Luis Gomez Cuamatzin, (11th Grade) Goose Creek Memorial High School
• Parliamentary Procedure – 1st Place
• Teacher – Joseph Freeman and Laura Rios

Maximiliano Gonzalez, (11th Grade) Goose Creek Memorial High School
• Parliamentary Procedure – 1st Place
• Teacher – Joseph Freeman and Laura Rios

Clayton Wood II, (11th Grade) Goose Creek Memorial High School
• Parliamentary Procedure – 1st Place
• Teacher – Joseph Freeman and Laura Rios

TSA – GCM

Nikita Gupta, (10th Grade) Goose Creek Memorial High School 
• Safety Poster – 1st Place
• Teachers – Shonda James 
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FCCLA - SCTHS

Erik Gonzalez, (12th Grade) Stuart Career Tech High School
• Food Innovation Team – 1st Place
• Teacher – Kylie Sobczak

Alec Lopez, (12th Grade) Stuart Career Tech High School
• Food Innovation Team – 1st Place
• Teacher – Kylie Sobczak


